

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF ROCKLAND

Town Hall
242 Union Street
Rockland, Massachusetts 02370
E-mail: zoning@rockland-ma.gov

September 9, 2021

Via e-mail – wedes@dtm.law.com

William R. Edes, Esq.
Drohan Tocchio & Morgan, P.C.
175 Derby Street, Suite 30
Hingham, Massachusetts 02043

Re: Lighthouse Development LLC
59 North Avenue, Rockland, MA

Dear Sir:

This is to confirm that at the September 7, 2021, ZBA hearing, the Board voted to continue the above-captioned hearing until Tuesday, October 5, 2021, so that a representative of Lighthouse Development LLC can appear before the board. Please advise your client accordingly. Thank you.

Very truly yours,



Debra Shettlesworth
Regulatory Coordinator
Phone: 781-871-0154, ext. 1195
Email: dshettlesworth@rockland-ma.gov

cc: Rockland Town Clerk
ivy@lighthouse-electrical.com
Robert Rosa, Chair (via e-mail)
Robert W. Galvin, Esq. (via e-mail)